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From: slevy@ccsce.com
To: Steve Levy
Subject: two new reports
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:42:29 AM
Attachments: Numbers-Dec2022-California-Economic-Update.pdf

Numbers-Dec2022-GDP-and-Rankings-Update.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

California Economic Update and Outlook The highlights:

• Job growth remains positive but has slowed in recent months. Even so, the state outpaced
the nation in job growth during the past 12 months and job levels in November 2022 were
above pre-pandemic levels.

• The state unemployment rate ticked up to 4.1% in November, still low by historical
standards. One continuing negative trend is that California’s labor force is almost 300,000
below pre-pandemic levels.

• The number of residential building permits through October is above 2019 and 2021
levels, though still far below California’s new 6th cycle RHNA housing targets.

• Air travel levels are also rising though still below pre-pandemic levels at two major state
airports—SFO and LAX.

• December 2022 brings continuing challenges and uncertainty to the global, national and
state economy with the Russian invasion of Ukraine, large increases in interest rates amidst
continuing high inflation, and the ongoing Bay Area challenges of housing, transportation
and competitiveness.

• 2023 is likely to be a year of slow growth including a possible recession. The December
UCLA forecast projected that a recession is possible though likely to be mild and short-lived
with the state’s economy beginning to rebound as early as late 2023.

Happy New Year and to a year with peace and filled with love and progress.

Steve

mailto:slevy@ccsce.com
mailto:slevy@ccsce.com
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December 2022 


 
California Economic Update and Outlook 


 
The highlights: 
 


• Job growth remains positive but has slowed in recent months. Even so, 
the state outpaced the nation in job growth during the past 12 months and 
job levels in November 2022 were above pre-pandemic levels. 


• The state unemployment rate ticked up to 4.1% in November, still low by 
historical standards. One continuing negative trend is that California’s 
labor force is almost 300,000 below pre-pandemic levels. 


• The number of residential building permits through October is above 2019 
and 2021 levels, though still far below California’s new 6th cycle RHNA 
housing targets. 


• Air travel levels are also rising though still below pre-pandemic levels at 
two major state airports—SFO and LAX. 


• December 2022 brings continuing challenges and uncertainty to the 
global, national and state economy with the Russian invasion of Ukraine, 
large increases in interest rates amidst continuing high inflation, and the 
ongoing Bay Area challenges of housing, transportation and 
competitiveness. 


• 2023 is likely to be a year of slow growth including a possible recession. 
The December UCLA forecast projected that a recession is possible 
though likely to be mild and short-lived with the state’s economy beginning 
to rebound as early as late 2023. 


 
California Job Trends 
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Monthly job growth in the state has fluctuated over the past 12 months but the 
overall trend is for slowing monthly gains as interest rates have risen. Still, the 
state outpaced the nation in job growth during the past year as did some of the 
state’s regional economies. Jobs in California grew by 4.0% during the past 12 
months compared to 3.3% in the nation and the two largest regional 
economies—Southern California and the Bay Area grew even faster than the 
state average.


 
 The Bay Area and San Joaquin Valley are the only regions not to have 
recovered all the jobs lost during the pandemic.  


 
By November 2022 the state had recovered 102.2% of the jobs lost between 
February and April 2020 in line with the national recovery. Five major industry 
sectors—Construction, Transportation and Warehousing, Information, Business 
and Professional Services and Education and Health Services—exceeded pre-
pandemic job levels in November 2022.  
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Manufacturing, Retail Trade and Leisure and Hospitality jobs in November were 
close to pre-pandemic levels. Government job levels were barely above the April 
2020 pandemic low but increasing in each recent month. Leisure and Hospitality 
has now recovered 84.3% or pandemic job losses and has been the leading job 
growth sector over the past 12 months. 
 
Wholesale Trade, Financial Activities and Other Services had relatively low 
recovery rates while Manufacturing has recovered just over 85.5% of the 
pandemic job losses. 
 


California  


 Jobs by Major Industry Sector 


 


 


Feb '20 April '20 Nov '21 Nov '22 


Apr '20 -


Nov '22 


Job 


Change 


% of  


Feb-Apr  


Loss 


 Mining and 


Logging 22,500 20,400 19,000 19,400 -1,000 -47.6% 


Construction 910,200 742,800 882,000 919,200 176,400 105.4% 


Manufacturing 1,329,700 1,206,200 1,278,800 1,317,900 111,700 90.4% 


Wholesale 


Trade 686,100 608,900 643,600 664,200 55,300 71.6% 


Retail Trade 1,646,900 1,335,800 1,607,200 1,626,200 290,400 93.3% 


Transp. & 


Wareh. 731,800 680,800 811,900 848,300 167,500 328.4% 


Information 591,500 508,900 583,300 614,500 105,600 127.8% 


Financial 


Activities 851,600 799,200 822,700 838,600 39,400 75.2% 


Prof& Bus Serv. 2,773,600 2,465,600 2,756,700 2,871,600 406,000 131.8% 


Educ & Health 


Serv. 2,874,100 2,576,200 2,845,800 2,988,900 412,700 138.5% 


Leisure & 


Hospitality 2,060,600 1,070,400 1,799,500 1,951,100 880,700 88.9% 


Other Services 593,400 394,400 524,100 555,800 161,400 81.1% 


Government 2,619,900 2,523,400 2,503,000 2,536,900 13,500 14.0% 


 Total Non-Farm 17,691,900 14,933,000 17,077,600 17,752,600 2,819,600 102.2% 


 Source: EDD data are seasonally adjusted 


  
 


But the story changes if you look at job growth during the past 12 months. Here 
Leisure and Hospitality leads all sectors by a wide margin with an 8.40% year-
over-year job gain as the sector has finally begun to recover. The next fastest 
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growth was in Other Services followed by Information, Educational & Health 
Services and Transportation and Warehousing. 
 
Construction and Professional and Business Services had 12-month job growth 
of 4.2% exceeding the state average growth rate. Retail trade at 1.2% had the 
lowest major sector growth rate. 
 


Jobs by Major Industry Sector 


Growth in Past 12 Months 


 Nov '21-'22 


 Mining and Logging 2.1% 


Construction 4.2% 


Manufacturing 3.1% 


Wholesale Trade 3.2% 


Retail Trade 1.2% 


Transp. & Wareh. 4.5% 


Information 5.3% 


Financial Activities 1.9% 


Prof& Bus Serv. 4.2% 


Educ & Health Serv. 5.0% 


Leisure & Hospitality 8.4% 


Other Services 6.0% 


Government 1.4% 


 Total Non-Farm 4.0% 


 Source: EDD data are seasonally adjusted 


 
Labor Force and Unemployment 
 
The state’s unemployment rate in November 2022 at 4.1% matched the pre-
pandemic level and the number of unemployed residents (794,100) was up from 
the previous month but still below the 802,500 in February 2020. 
 
But the state’s labor force was still below pre-pandemic levels as some residents 
could not find work or were unable to look for work related to the pandemic and 
child care issues or left the state. As a result, there were almost 300,000 fewer 
Californians at work (employed residents) still in November 2022. 
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California 


 Labor Force and Unemployment 


 


Feb '20 April '20 Oct '22 Nov '22 


Labor Force 19,536,400 18,651,200 19,275,400 19,254,400 


Employed Residents 18,733,800 15,685,900 18,503,100 18,460,400 


Unemployment 802,500 2,965,200 772,300 794,100 


Unemployment Rate 4.1% 15.9% 4.0% 4.1% 


 Source: EDD, seasonally adjusted 


  
Residential Housing Permits     
 
The state recorded 110,437 residential building permits in the first ten months of 
2022. While permit levels remain far below the new 6th cycle RHNA targets, they 
are above levels in recent years and more projects are being proposed and 
approved as cities revise their Housing Elements and housing incentives and as 
the potential to convert uneconomic retail and office structures is increasing. 
 


 
Permit levels are up in Southern California, the Bay Area and Sacramento region 
and near 2021 levels in San Diego County and the San Joaquin Valley.   
 


Regional Housing Building Permits 


 Through October 


Southern 


California 2019 38,737 


 


San Francisco Bay Area 2019 19,196 


 


2021 41,841 
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 San Diego 2019 4,378 


 


Sacramento Region 2019 8,662 


 


2021 8,566 


 


2021 10,610 


 


2022 8,509 


 


2022 13,248 


 


  


San Joaquin 


Valley 2019 11,254 


 


Rest of State 2019 8,963 


 


2021 12,644 


 


2021 6,383 


 


2022 12,322 


 


2022 8,109 


 California 2019 91,190 


 2021 99,753 


 2022 110,437 


 


Source: CHF and CIRB 


  
Regional Structure 
 
Southern California Counties 


Los Angeles  
Orange 
Riverside 
San Bernardino 
Ventura 
 
Bay Area Counties 


Alameda 
Contra Costa 
Marín 
Napa 
San Francisco 
San Mateo 
Santa Clara  
Solano 
Sonoma 
 
Sacramento Region Counties 
El Dorado 
Placer 
Sacramento 
Sutter 
Yolo 
Yuba 
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San Joaquin Valley Counties 


Fresno 
Kern 
Kings 
Madera 
Merced 
San Joaquin 
Stanislaus 
Tulare 
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December 2022 


 


World, State, Region and Metro Area GDP  
and Rankings Ahead 


 
California remained the world’s 5th-largest economy in 2021 with a GDP of $3.4 
trillion and remained ahead of the 6th place United Kingdom (UK). 
 
According to World Bank estimates released in July 2022 China was the world’s 
second-largest economy in 2021 with a GDP of $17.7 trillion or 77% of the U.S. 
total of $23.0 trillion. Japan and Germany were the next two largest world 
economies in 2021 followed after California and the UK by India, France, Italy 
and Canada to round out the top ten economies.  
 
The next largest economies in 2021 were South Korea ($1.8 trillion) the Russian 
Federation ($1.8 trillion), Brazil ($1.6 trillion), Australia ($1.5 trillion) and Spain 
($1.4 trillion). Texas would rank 11th with $2.0 trillion and New York 13th with $1.9 
trillion. 
 


 
 
Fastest State Growth in 2021 
 
California had the 5th highest real Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth among 
states in 2021 at 7.8% outpacing the national 5.9% growth rate. New Hampshire, 
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Tennessee, Nevada and Florida were the only states with faster growth than 
California. Growth in 2021 was exceptionally high as it included a rebound from 
the 2020 pandemic year. 
 
Note that the Bay Area had higher GDP growth in 2021 than any state.   


 
Highest State GDP in 2021 
 
California has the largest GDP among states, which is to be expected since the 
state is much larger in terms of jobs and population than Texas, the next largest 
state. California’s GDP in 2018 was $3,375 billion followed by Texas with $2,052 
billion and New York with $1,901 billion. The Southern California region, if a 
state, would rank 4th with a 2021 GDP of $1,396 billion. The Bay Area would rank 
6th behind Florida 
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Regional Rankings 
 
The Southern California region ranked between Spain and Mexico with a 2021 
GDP of almost $1.4 trillion. The Bay Area economy ranked just below Mexico 
with a 2021 GDP of $1.159 trillion. The San Diego regional economy ranked 
between the Czech Republic and New Zealand with a 2021 GDP of $268 billion. 
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Metro Area Rankings 
 
Bay Area GDP growth in 2021 was led by the San Jose metro area, which had 
the fastest growth in the nation among large metro areas at 13.3%. All Bay Area 
metro areas except Vallejo (Solano County) outpaced the nation. The Santa rose 
metro area is Sonoma County and the SF-Oakland metro includes Alameda, 
Contra Costa, Marin, San Francisco and San Mateo counties. 
 


 
 
Growth in the Southern California region outpaced the nation and at 7.2% was 
close to the state average, which was inflated as a result of the strong Bay Area 
growth. The Los Angeles-Orange County metro led the region with real GDP 
growth of 7.6% in 2021 followed by the Riverside-San Bernardino metro. The 
Ventura metro had the slowest growth and trailed the nation. 
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The San Joaquin Valley had below average real GDP growth in 2021 as 
agriculture and oil production were affected by the pandemic. Only the Stockton 
metro (San Joaquin County) outpaced the state and nation. Several metro areas 
had real GDP declines including Visalia (Tulare County), Merced, Hanford (Kings 
County), Bakersfield (Kern County) and Madera. 
 


 
The Sacramento region also had below average real GDP growth. The large 
Sacramento metro area and the region had a 4.5% increase while the Sutter-
Yuba metro had a gain of 4.1%. 
 
Looking Forward 
 
GDP growth slowed in the nation and California in 2022. Data released on 
December 23, 2022 showed California with a 3.8% real GDP increase in the 3rd 
quarter of 2022 compared to Q2. But real GDP declined by 2.5% in 2022 Q1 and 
by 0.5% in Q2. The comparable U.S. quarterly real GDP changes were -0.4% in 
Q1, -0.6% in Q2 and +3.2% in Q3. 
 
The UCLA December 2022 forecast has state real GDP growing by 2.4% in 2023 
if there is no recession and by 0.5% if there is a recession. Both of these are 
above their forecast of national real GDP growth. However, the 2022 and 2023 
state GDP trends will not repeat the surge of 2021. 
 
There are no regional 2022 GDP estimates yet so we do not know how regions in 
the state fared. 
 
In terms of comparisons with other countries, it is likely that the U.S. will 
outperform European countries but there is great uncertainty beyond that. 
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From: Aram James
To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Shikada, Ed; Ed Lauing; Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; Vicki Veenker; Greer Stone; Pat Burt;

Council, City; Human Relations Commission; Winter Dellenbach; Lait, Jonathan; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov

Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition - Housing Element OK’d early to avoid ‘builder’s remedy’ development
Date: Monday, December 26, 2022 6:23:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

I saw this The Mercury News e-edition article on the The Mercury News e-edition app and thought you’d be
interested.

Housing Element OK’d early to avoid ‘builder’s remedy’ development
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=ac62ebb7-62f7-4555-90c2-
de4153137ee8&appcode=SAN252&eguid=b9c6c0f2-528a-4e1c-955e-eb88c6c8cb0d&pnum=26#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:julieforpaloalto@gmail.com
mailto:Ed.Shikada@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:elauing@equitysearchpartners.com
mailto:lydiakou@gmail.com
mailto:greg@gregtanaka.org
mailto:vicki@vickiforcouncil.com
mailto:gstone22@gmail.com
mailto:pat@patburt.org
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:wintergery@earthlink.net
mailto:Jonathan.Lait@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:joe.simitian@bos.sccgov.org
mailto:becker.josh@gmail.com
mailto:Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=ac62ebb7-62f7-4555-90c2-de4153137ee8&appcode=SAN252&eguid=b9c6c0f2-528a-4e1c-955e-eb88c6c8cb0d&pnum=26
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=ac62ebb7-62f7-4555-90c2-de4153137ee8&appcode=SAN252&eguid=b9c6c0f2-528a-4e1c-955e-eb88c6c8cb0d&pnum=26


View this email in your browser

See out 2022 with love: Give where you live
“Despite the privilege and affluence that many have here, there are plenty of people who
are in need and who are struggling and giving it their best, and they deserve to be
acknowledged and respected and supported. And the reality is many of them are also
participating in our lives in ways that give us the level of comfort and privilege that we
have.”
 
— Brian Chancellor, Longtime Donor, Palo Alto Community Fund Advisory Board Member

From: Palo Alto Community Fund
To: Council, City
Subject: See out 2022 with love: Give where you live
Date: Monday, December 26, 2022 8:00:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of
opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://mailchi.mp/paloaltocommfund/thank-you-6212760?e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=b0be8b47be&e=bd9b4facf7
mailto:info@paloaltocommfund.org
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org


As a local grant provider, we see the magnitude of wealth inequality in our community
more than most. For the last 40 plus years, the Palo Alto Community Fund (PACF) has
financially supported the incredible nonprofits who do the work in our local area—Palo
Alto, East Palo Alto and Menlo Park—to help uplift the vulnerable, bring educational
opportunities to all, support families, and improve the lives of everyone in our
community.

Thanks to our many donors, this past spring we invested $1.7 million in 93 local
nonprofits, including some larger impact grants, to address longer term solutions for
housing security, mental health, hunger, affordable childcare, and education equity. 

We are raising money to invest another $1.7 million or more over the next year to help
those in need in our area. It truly takes a village of nonprofits and donors to fill the often
invisible gaps and provide services and programs for a community. Our nonprofit
grantees support people living in the Midpeninsula in many different ways—providing
after-school care for lower-income families, supporting our elders, ensuring access to

https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=92fcd41121&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=408501acc1&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=f7fa1416c3&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=f7fa1416c3&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=0a5097efe6&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=0a5097efe6&e=bd9b4facf7


life-saving swim lessons for all children, or feeding and housing families.

So see out 2022 with love by giving where you live. We are all in this together, and we all
have a role to play.

Copyright © 2022 Palo Alto Community Fund, All rights reserved. 
Thank you for being a friend of the Palo Alto Community Fund. 

Our mailing address is: 
Palo Alto Community Fund

PO Box 50634
Palo Alto, CA 94303-0634

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 

DONATE

https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=70878745da&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=caf2c16431&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=81cbd747a4&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=9f8f7b9bc4&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=cf8f9ccddd&e=bd9b4facf7
https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=47c1825984&e=bd9b4facf7
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https://paloaltocommfund.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab98bcfd2b60f926c9f5259c0&id=d01b2ac4b2&e=bd9b4facf7


From: Aram James
To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; Pat Burt; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Ed Lauing; Shikada, Ed;

Council, City; Greer Stone; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission; Lait, Jonathan; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Stump, Molly

Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition - Vision of San Jose housing emerges
Date: Sunday, December 25, 2022 3:04:27 PM

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

Vision of San Jose housing emerges
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=13d923e6-7ab8-47ad-a77e-
240a77024d36&appcode=SAN252&eguid=c674cdac-4a43-456c-8961-51927736ce63&pnum=3#

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
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https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=13d923e6-7ab8-47ad-a77e-240a77024d36&appcode=SAN252&eguid=c674cdac-4a43-456c-8961-51927736ce63&pnum=3


From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Sean Webby; Jeff Moore; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Reifschneider, James; Julie

Lythcott-Haims; Jeff Rosen; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Rebecca Eisenberg; Winter Dellenbach; Joe Simitian;
Greer Stone; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Wagner, April; ladoris cordell; Enberg, Nicholas; Human
Relations Commission; Council, City; Ed Lauing; Shana Segal; Pat Burt; Tony Dixon; Lydia Kou; Cecilia Taylor;
Perron, Zachary; Molly; Cindy Chavez; Greg Tanaka; Richard Konda; Stump, Molly; Betsy Nash

Subject: FIVE Cops Charged After Bodycam Released
Date: Saturday, December 24, 2022 4:50:59 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

https://youtu.be/uKYQI55dNtY

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Enberg, Nicholas; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Shikada, Ed; Ed Lauing; Jeff

Rosen; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Greer Stone; Rebecca Eisenberg; Council, City; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Jay
Boyarsky; Afanasiev, Alex; Lewis. james; dennis burns; Winter Dellenbach; Wagner, April; Human Relations
Commission; ladoris cordell; Greg Tanaka; Pat Burt; Reifschneider, James; Shana Segal

Subject: Andrew more media sources picking up the SJ Spotlight piece -check it out
Date: Saturday, December 24, 2022 1:39:22 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.sfgate.com/news/bayarea/article/San-Jose-Spotlight-San-Jose-S-Police-Dogs-
17675530.php

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Salem Ajluni; Jethroe Moore; Jeff Rosen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Shikada, Ed; Ed

Lauing; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Council, City; Winter Dellenbach; Rebecca Eisenberg; Greer Stone; Josh
Becker; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Tannock, Julie; Enberg, Nicholas; Greg Tanaka; DuJuan Green;
Kevin Jensen; dennis burns; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission; Pat Burt;
Shana Segal; Joe Simitian; Lydia Kou; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Molly; Cindy Chavez

Subject: Channel 4 coverage on police canine controversy ( Dec 24, 2022)
Date: Saturday, December 24, 2022 1:18:30 PM
Attachments: IMG_0454.mov

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening
attachments and clicking on links.
________________________________

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Ed Lauing; Shikada, Ed; Greer Stone; Stump, Molly; Binder, Andrew; Human Relations Commission
Subject: hundreds-of-homeless-people-died-on-silicon-valley-santa-clara-county-san-jose-streets-in-2022
Date: Saturday, December 24, 2022 11:48:29 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking on links.
________________________________

https://lm.facebook.com/l.php?
u=https://sanjosespotlight.com/fbclid%3DIwAR3nXm9bm3Xw4OLqFJSxkWVIA3Z9w2G3QlZxM7oexEVEPPCFCJiJ2XbL2G0&h=AT2QX_PPLmXvN3yBzMHhOxqhaEhEkXYT-
LBGJ8BQMNkpkcqE2tN5Bxrbzk6Bo1l_PN4R9YamT4GUc7Wu8dPeYSRDA3U9pAiD3NviXwC5isXw5tme3QC5T5_8mefFrxHQNrpEGewfy0c8&s=1&mibextid=ncKXMA

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Sean Allen; Jeff Rosen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Winter Dellenbach;

Shikada, Ed; Ed Lauing; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Greer Stone; Shana Segal; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda;
Jay Boyarsky; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission; Wagner, April; Enberg, Nicholas; Pat Burt; Greg
Tanaka; Vicki Veenker; james pitkin; Lydia Kou

Subject: Sergeant get jail time for PC 211
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 5:21:58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

https://www.cbsnews.com/amp/sanfrancisco/news/sfpd-sergeant-gets-jail-time-for-robbing-pharmacy/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Stump, Molly; Molly; Jethroe Moore; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Shikada, Ed; Ed

Lauing; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Council, City; Winter Dellenbach; Joe Simitian; Greer
Stone; Shana Segal; Vara Ramakrishnan; Josh Becker; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; chuck jagoda; Jay
Boyarsky; Human Relations Commission; Enberg, Nicholas; Pat Burt; Greg Tanaka; Lydia Kou; Tony Dixon;
Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary; Richard Konda; Rebecca Eisenberg; Cindy Chavez; Betsy Nash

Subject: Woman attacked by police K9 in her yard to get $600,000 | cbs8.com
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:04:01 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

https://www.cbs8.com/article/news/investigations/san-diego-to-pay-600000-to-mother-attacked-by-loose-k9-police-
dog/509-2697ece1-acdf-4f5c-b98d-11f896dd5284

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Vicki Veenker; Shana Segal; Greer Stone; Greg Tanaka; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew;

Jethroe Moore; Wagner, April; Stump, Molly; Molly; Jeff Rosen; Shikada, Ed; Richard k; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Winter Dellenbach; Shikada, Ed; Ed Lauing; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Human
Relations Commission; ladoris cordell; Enberg, Nicholas; Reifschneider, James; Pat Burt; Lydia Kou; Tony Dixon;
Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary; Cindy Chavez; Council, City

Subject: Police Dogs Can Attack Pregnant Women if it"s a Mistake? | Law & Crime
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 10:58:01 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

https://lawandcrime.com/fourth-amendment/court-pregnant-womans-rights-werent-violated-when-she-was-mauled-
by-police-dog-in-horrendous-attack/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Jeff Rosen; Council, City;

vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Vara Ramakrishnan; Figueroa, Eric; robert.parham@cityofpaloalto.org; Doug Fort;
Kevin Jensen; dennis burns; james pitkin; Raj; Jethroe Moore; DuJuan Green; Otto Lee; Lewis. james; Javier
Ortega; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Josh Becker

Subject: Police K-9 Locks Onto Man"s Throat For Over A Minute
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 10:43:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

https://youtu.be/gxHJVI45VCI

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fatima-Zahra Alaoui
To: Council, City
Cc: Florian Neugue; Francesco Travagli
Subject: Paris Region Gov. delegation visit
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 5:33:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Certaines personnes qui ont reçu ce courrier ne reçoivent pas souvent du courrier de la part de fatima-
zahra.alaoui@chooseparisregion.org. Découvrez pourquoi cela est important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening
attachments and clicking on links.

Hello,
 
I am writing to you on behalf of Choose Paris Region, the Economic Development Agency of the Paris
Region. Our mission is to facilitate partnerships between French and American organizations and
ultimately support the development of foreign companies in the Paris Region.
 
We are currently working with a delegation of elected officials and economic development executives
from the County of Greater Roissy (home of the Paris - Charles de Gaulle International Airport, the
largest airport in Europe) on their trip through The San Francisco Bay Area, which will take place
January 17 - 19th, 2023.
 
The delegates are interested in meeting with counterparts from the Bay area to discuss policies and
partnerships, also cross views on strategies and practices regarding economic development, sustainability,
and urban planning.
I am reaching out to you today because I would like to discuss the opportunity of a meeting between this
delegation and Palo Alto City council on this occasion. Ideally with the presence of Mayor Patrick Burt.
 
Please let us know your thoughts on this proposition. My colleague Florian who is based out of San
Francisco can provide further details over the phone if necessary.
Thanking you in advance for your feedback and assistance in this matter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Fatima-Zahra Alaoui
Corporate innovation Manager

+33 (0)6 13 33 61 94
fatima-zahra.alaoui@chooseparisregion.org  

_________________________________________________________________________________________   
18 rue de Londres
75009 Paris - France

Paris - San Francisco - New York - Beijing - Shanghai

                

_________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Ce message électronique, y compris tous les fichiers attachés, est réservé à l’usage exclusif de ses destinataires et ne peut être reproduit ou
divulgué sans l’accord de son expéditeur. Les informations données le sont à titre confidentiel et ne peuvent être diffusées ou rendues publiques
sans l’accord de Choose Paris Region. L’Internet ne permettant pas d’assurer l’intégrité de ce message, Choose Paris Region décline toute
responsabilité dans l’hypothèse où ce message électronique aurait été altéré, déformé ou falsifié / This e-mail and any files transmitted with it (the
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Jeff Rosen; Jethroe Moore; Sean Webby; Julie Lythcott-Haims;

vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Joe Simitian; Winter Dellenbach; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission;
Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Greg Tanaka; Tony Dixon; Greer Stone; Ed Lauing; Planning Commission

Subject: San Jose"s Police Dogs Under Fire | Campbell, CA Patch
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:37:52 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

The Campbell Patch has also picked up the Sean Allen & Richard Konda interview:

https://sanjosespotlight.com/san-jose-police-department-dogs-under-fire-canine-unit-k9-bites-sjpd/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com;

Shikada, Ed; Human Relations Commission; Molly; Stump, Molly; Ed Lauing; Shikada, Ed; Pat Burt; Greer Stone;
Tanaka, Greg; Lydia Kou; Lait, Jonathan; Rebecca Eisenberg; Winter Dellenbach; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Jay
Boyarsky; Doug Fort; ladoris cordell; Enberg, Nicholas; Wagner, April

Subject: Should San Jose stop using police dogs? - San José Spotlight
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 9:59:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

>
> ﻿Chief Binder: hope u are well. When your time permits I would appreciate knowing your thoughts on Sgt Sean
Allen’s interview. Best, aram
>
>
> https://sanjosespotlight.com/san-jose-police-department-dogs-under-fire-canine-unit-k9-bites-sjpd/
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Supporting a diverse and vibrant community.

From: Charlie Weidanz
To: Council, City
Subject: Building Homes and Hope - A message from Palo Alto Community Fund
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:24:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

 

 

mailto:charlie@paloaltochamber.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org


Building Homes and Hope
Funding Local Housing Solutions
The California housing crisis seems overwhelming and often without a workable
solution. However, local, targeted programs can make a difference to those who are
housing insecure. 

Who are the people experiencing homelessness in our community? They are often
familiar faces—the grocery cashier, a child whose parents are fighting to stay in the
school district, the person sitting next to you in your place of worship. The 2022 Point in
Time (PIT) Count and 2022 San Mateo County One Day Homeless Count and
Survey recorded 274 individuals in Palo Alto, 169 individuals in East Palo Alto, and 56
individuals in Menlo Park who are facing homelessness. When we put numbers to the
problem, solutions seem more plausible.

PACF invests in local housing solutions

https://osh.sccgov.org/sites/g/files/exjcpb671/files/documents/PIT%20Jurisdiction%20Report%20Final.pdf
https://osh.sccgov.org/sites/g/files/exjcpb671/files/documents/PIT%20Jurisdiction%20Report%20Final.pdf
https://www.smcgov.org/media/130616/download?inline=
https://www.smcgov.org/media/130616/download?inline=


Thanks to the generosity of our donors, in 2021 and 2022 Palo Alto Community Fund
(PACF) proudly awarded grants totalling $560,000 to 14 local nonprofits working
tirelessly everyday to help those who need shelter.

Affordable Housing Factory in East Palo Alto
United Hope Builders (UHB) is a new social enterprise aimed at addressing all three
barriers to affordable housing in Northern California: cost of construction, availability of
land, and political will. UHB was founded by Pastor Paul and Cheryl Bains and is a
majority BIPOC managed entity. The Bains’ also co-founded WeHOPE, a leading
provider of shelter and services to unhoused individuals in the  Bay Area, and
headquartered in East Palo Alto. 

UHB has received two larger Dave Mitchell Impact Grants from PACF, one in 2021 for
$50,000 and another in 2022 for $75,000. Our grants helped fund a new East Palo Alto
modular housing factory, which broke ground this past July, paving the way to create
100 high-quality, local jobs with profit sharing and produce 400 modular housing units a
year. One of UHB’s most innovative and mission-critical strategies involves working with
nontraditional landowners to address the challenge of securing workable, affordable
locations for these modular single and multi-family homes. 

http://unitedhopebuilders.org/
https://www.wehope.org/
https://www.unitedhopebuilders.org/stories/kqed-feature
https://www.unitedhopebuilders.org/stories/kqed-feature


“I believe that none of us is as strong as all of us, and I truly believe that we’re better
together than we are a part. I am so glad that we have this relationship with Palo Alto
Community Fund because without them I think we would be further back than where we
are.” - Pastor Paul Bains

Homekey Palo Alto
In August of 2022, LifeMoves, in partnership with the City of Palo Alto, was awarded
$26.6 million in State funding to expand services for the unhoused in Palo Alto
through an innovative transitional housing facility which includes wraparound services. 

PACF is honored to be a part of this journey with LifeMoves through a $100,000 Dave
Mitchell Impact Grant. We committed this grant in December of 2021, pending State
project approval, in support of the Homekey Palo Alto application for State Homekey
funding.

Located at 1237 San Antonio Road in Palo Alto near the Palo Alto Baylands, Homekey
Palo Alto will provide a dignified transitional step for unhoused residents on the path to

https://vimeo.com/778285282
https://www.lifemoves.org/
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/Home
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/News-Articles/City-Manager/State-Funding-Secured-to-Build-Interim-Housing-Shelter-in-Palo-Alto
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/News-Articles/City-Manager/State-Funding-Secured-to-Build-Interim-Housing-Shelter-in-Palo-Alto
https://paloaltocommfund.org/stories/pacf-grants-100000-to-support-bold-lifemoves-palo-alto-housing-project/
https://paloaltocommfund.org/stories/pacf-grants-100000-to-support-bold-lifemoves-palo-alto-housing-project/
https://www.lifemoves.org/growth/
https://www.lifemoves.org/growth/


stable housing. LifeMoves will develop this interim housing shelter with 64 individual
units and 24 family units—supported by comprehensive on-site services. The State grant
award is a part of a California wide effort to sustain and rapidly expand housing for those
currently unhoused or at risk of homelessness.

Housing Insecurity Nonprofit Partners
PACF is proud to partner with United Hope Builders, LifeMoves, and 12 other nonprofits
working tirelessly everyday to help those who need shelter. Thank you to: Downtown
Streets Team, LifeMoves (2022 Dave Mitchell Impact Grant recipient), Habitat for
Humanity, Home and Hope, Housing Choices Coalition, Legal Aid Society of San
Mateo County, Rebuilding Together Peninsula, United Hope Builders,
and WeHOPE. 

Please give where you live through the Palo Alto Community Fund and make a
difference in our community today!

Thursday, December 8

Ribbon Cutting
Ceremony
Presented by Alta Housing
 

Join Alta Housing for a ribbon cutting
ceremony celebrating the opening of

Volunteer
Opportunities
Presented by Downtown
Streets Team

Volunteer with Downtown Streets
Team to help restore dignity, inspire

DONATE

 

https://www.streetsteam.org/
https://www.streetsteam.org/
https://www.lifemoves.org/
https://paloaltocommfund.org/stories/pacf-grants-100000-to-support-bold-lifemoves-palo-alto-housing-project/
https://habitatgsf.org/
https://habitatgsf.org/
https://www.housingchoices.org/
https://www.legalaidsmc.org/
https://www.legalaidsmc.org/
https://www.rebuildingtogetherpeninsula.org/
https://www.unitedhopebuilders.org/
https://www.wehope.org/
https://paloaltocommfund.org/give/
https://www.ehpcares.org/volunteer.html
https://altahousing.org/
https://www.streetsteam.org/get-involved
https://www.streetsteam.org/get-involved
https://www.streetsteam.org/get-involved
http://www.paloaltocommfund.org/give


the Wilton Court Apartments on
Thursday, December 8 at 10am. 

Wilton Court is the first affordable
housing project in Palo Alto in the last 5
years. It has 59 studios and one bedroom
apartments for households earning
between 30 and 60 percent of the area
median income. Thank you, Alta Housing
for your work in making housing
affordable for all in Palo Alto! 

hope, and provide pathways to recovery
for individuals experiencing
homelessness this holiday season.
Volunteer opportunities include
attending weekly success meetings with
homeless clients, hosting a
hygiene/warming kit party, helping newly
housed with basic home needs, and
more.
 

Learn more +

You can make a difference in our community. Donate to PACF today!

Copyright © 2022 Palo Alto Community Fund, All rights reserved.
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From: Echeverria, Danielle
To: Council, City
Subject: Stanford property tax exemption
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:10:49 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from danielle.echeverria@sfchronicle.com. Learn
why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hi,
 
I’m a reporter at the SF Chronicle, and I’m writing about the financial relationship between Stanford
and the city of Palo Alto, given Stanford’s very large property tax exemptions. I had a few questions
about how Stanford contributes financially to the city, so I was hoping I could talk with someone on
the city council about this. Let me know if anyone is free for a phone call!
 
Thanks,
Danielle
 
--
Danielle Echeverria
Breaking News & Engagement Reporter
San Francisco Chronicle
661-699-9931
Twitter: @DanielleEchev
 

mailto:danielle.echeverria@sfchronicle.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Ed Lauing; Jeff Rosen; Julie Lythcott-Haims;

vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Council, City; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; Greer Stone; Josh Becker; Jay
Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; ladoris cordell; Winter Dellenbach; Human Relations Commission; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Pat Burt; Shana Segal; Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; Enberg,
Nicholas; Perron, Zachary; Cindy Chavez

Subject: Time for DAs to create a police crimes unit ( From the archives of Richard Konda & Aram James August 2020)
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:00:19 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.sanjoseinside.com/opinion/op-ed-the-time-has-come-for-das-to-create-police-
crimes-units/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:Andrew.Binder@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:Ed.Shikada@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:moore2j@att.net
mailto:sallen6444@yahoo.com
mailto:elauing@equitysearchpartners.com
mailto:jrosen@dao.sccgov.org
mailto:julieforpaloalto@gmail.com
mailto:vicki@vickiforcouncil.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:rebecca@privateclientlegal.com
mailto:joe.simitian@bos.sccgov.org
mailto:gstone22@gmail.com
mailto:becker.josh@gmail.com
mailto:jboyarsky@dao.sccgov.org
mailto:jboyarsky@dao.sccgov.org
mailto:chuckjagoda1@gmail.com
mailto:ladoris@judgecordell.com
mailto:wintergery@earthlink.net
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:april.wagner@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:James.Reifschneider@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:pat@patburt.org
mailto:voteshanasegal@gmail.com
mailto:lydiakou@gmail.com
mailto:greg@gregtanaka.org
mailto:citycouncil@mountainview.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Enberg@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:Nicholas.Enberg@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:Zachary.Perron@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:cindy.chavez@bos.sccgov.org
https://www.sanjoseinside.com/opinion/op-ed-the-time-has-come-for-das-to-create-police-crimes-units/
https://www.sanjoseinside.com/opinion/op-ed-the-time-has-come-for-das-to-create-police-crimes-units/
https://itunes.apple.com/app/google/id284815942


From: slevy@ccsce.com
To: Mongoose levy
Subject: New Census Bureau Population Estimates
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:57:14 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Today the Census Bureau released national and state population estimates for July 1, 2022

California lost population between July 1, 2021 and July 1, 2022 as shown below but there
are several interesting trends in the new data.

The state had a decline of just over 100,000 residents last year after losing 350,000+ the
previous year.

One significant change that also brings positive news going forward is the rebound in net
foreign immigration. Nationally net immigration (entrants minus leavers) topped 1 million
nearly 

triple the pandemic low of the previous year. Part of the national increase was in refugees
from Afghanistan and Ukraine. It is likely that net immigration will continue to increase now
with travel restrictions lifted though the pace will depend on policy.

Natural increase grew in 2022 by a bit with small increases in births and declines in the
number of deaths. Natural increase should increase more this year as COVID deaths have
fallen dramatically since the early 2022 surge.

Domestic migration was still strongly negative in 2022 though a bit less than the previous
year.

As of this morning the state DOF has not released their 2022 state and county population
estimates. I will update when they do.

Wishing everyone a happy holiday season and a New Year with peace and filled with love.

Steve

  California July 1 Population
  and Components of Change
       
  2020 2021 202
Population 39,501,653 39,142,991 39,029,342
       
    2020-21 2021-22
Change   -358,662 -113,649
       
Births   412,194 424,652
Deaths   345,550 318,497
Natural Increase 66,644 106,155
       
Net Foreign 44,121 125,715

mailto:slevy@ccsce.com
mailto:mongooseslevy@gmail.com


Immigration
Domestic Migration -458,951 -343,230
Net Migration -414,830 -217,515
       
Source: U.S. Census Bureau 12/22/2022



From: Aram James
To: Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Stump, Molly; Lait, Jonathan; Reifschneider, James; Foley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric;

Tannock, Julie; Lee, Craig; Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; city.council@menlopark.org; GRP-City
Council; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Otto Lee; Cindy Chavez

Subject: How dangerous are Tasers read the manufacturers most recent August 2021 warnings
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 8:45:37 AM
Attachments: Law%20Enforcement%20Warnings%208_5x11.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening
attachments and clicking on links.
________________________________

>
> ﻿
> https://axon-2.cdn.prismic.io/axon-2/19c2d86c-c983-4d9f-bac4-
dd6bdb8ce29c_Law+Enforcement+Warnings+8_5x11.pdf
>
>
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone
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IMPORTANT SAFETY AND HEALTH INFORMATION 


 


This document presents important safety warnings, instructions and information intended to minimize hazards 
associated with the use of an Axon Enterprise, Inc. (“Axon”) TASER Energy Weapons. These instructions and 
warnings are for your protection as well as the safety of others. Read the entire document before using an 
energy weapon.  


When used as directed in probe-deployment mode, energy weapons are designed to temporarily incapacitate 
a person from a safer distance than some other force options, while reducing the likelihood of death or 
serious injury. However, any use of force, including the use of an energy weapon, involves risks that a person 
may get hurt or die due to the effects of the energy weapon, physical incapacitation, physical exertion, 
unforeseen circumstances or individual susceptibilities. Following the instructions and warnings in this 
document will reduce the likelihood that energy weapon use will cause death or serious injury. 


These warnings and instructions are effective August 1, 2021, and supersede all prior revisions and relevant 
Training Bulletins. Immediately distribute this document to all TASER energy weapon users. The most 
current warnings are also available online at www.axon.com.  


1. Complete training first. Significant differences exist between different TASER energy weapon models. 
Do not use or attempt to use any energy weapon model unless you have been trained by a 
Certified TASER Instructor on that particular model.1 


2. Read and obey. Read, understand and follow all current instructions, warnings and relevant TASER 
training materials before using TASER energy weapons. Failure to do so could increase the risk of death 
or serious injury to the user, force recipient, or others.  


3. Obey applicable laws, regulations and agency Guidance. Use of energy weapons must be legally 
justified and comply with applicable federal, state and local laws or regulations. The decision to use an 
energy weapon in a particular manner or circumstance must follow applicable law enforcement agency 
Guidance.2 


Always follow all current instructions, warnings and TASER training materials to minimize energy 
weapon risks. 


This document uses a signal word panel to mark specific warnings: 


 This signal word panel indicates a potentially hazardous situation which if not avoided 
could result in death or serious injury.   


Warnings may be followed by instructions and information to help avoid the hazard and improve energy 
weapon safety. 


 
1 A Certified TASER Instructor is not an Axon agent, but maintains a current TASER instructor certification and complies with Axon’s 


most current training requirements, materials and license agreement. Representations inconsistent with this document made by any 
Certified TASER Instructor are expressly disclaimed.  


2 Law enforcement agencies are force experts and are solely responsible for their own Guidance. “Guidance” includes policy, custom, 
procedure, rule, order, directive, training, continuum and standard. Axon has no authority to mandate Guidance, set policy, require 
training, or establish standards of care or conduct.   
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SAFETY INFORMATION: ENERGY WEAPON RISKS AND RISK AVOIDANCE 


 Cumulative Effects. Energy Weapon exposure causes certain effects, including physiologic 
and metabolic changes, stress, and pain. In some individuals, the risk of death or serious injury may increase 
with cumulative energy weapon exposure. Repeated, prolonged or continuous energy weapon applications 
may contribute to cumulative exhaustion, stress, cardiac, physiologic, metabolic, respiratory and associated 
medical risks which could increase the risk of death or serious injury. Minimize repeated, continuous or 
simultaneous exposures when practicable.  


Physiologic and Metabolic Effects. Energy weapon use causes physiologic and/or metabolic effects that 
may increase the risk of death or serious injury. These effects include changes in blood chemistry, blood 
pressure, respiration, heart rate and rhythm, and adrenaline and stress hormones, among others. In human 
studies of electrical discharge from a single energy weapon of up to 15 seconds, the effects on acid/base 
balance, creatine kinase, electrolytes, stress hormones and vital signs were comparable to or less than 
changes expected from physical exertion similar to struggling, resistance, fighting, fleeing, or from the 
application of some other force tools or techniques.  


Some individuals may be particularly susceptible to the effects of energy weapon use. These susceptible 
individuals include those with heart conditions, asthma or other pulmonary conditions, and people suffering 
from excited delirium, profound agitation, severe exhaustion, drug intoxication or chronic drug abuse, and/or 
over-exertion from physical struggle. In a physiologically or metabolically compromised person, any 
physiologic or metabolic change may cause or contribute to sudden death.  


Stress and Pain. Energy weapon use, anticipation of use, or response to use can cause startle, panic, fear, 
anger, rage, temporary discomfort, pain or stress which may be injurious or fatal to some people.  


To reduce the risk from energy weapon exposure: 


1. Minimize the number and duration of energy weapon exposures. Most human energy weapon lab 
testing has not exceeded 15 seconds of energy weapon application, and none has exceeded 45 seconds. 
Use the shortest duration of energy weapon exposure objectively reasonable to accomplish lawful 
objectives, and reassess the subject’s behavior, reaction and resistance before initiating or continuing the 
exposure. If an energy weapon deployment is ineffective in incapacitating a subject or achieving 
compliance, consider alternative control measures in conjunction with or separate from the energy 
weapon. 


2. Avoid simultaneous energy weapon exposures. Do not use multiple energy weapons or multiple 
completed circuits at the same time without justification. Multiple energy weapons or multiple completed 
circuits at the same time could have cumulative effects and result in increased risks. 


3. Control and restrain immediately. Begin control and restraint procedures, including during energy 
weapon exposure (“cuffing under power”), as soon as reasonably safe and practical to minimize energy 
weapon cumulative effects, and the total duration of exertion and stress experienced by the subject. 


4. Avoid touching probes/wires during energy weapon discharge. Controlling and restraining a subject 
during energy weapon exposure may put the energy weapon user and those assisting at risk of 
accidental or unintended shock. Avoid touching the probes and wires and the areas between the probes 
during the electrical discharge. 


 Cardiac Capture. Energy weapon exposure in the chest area near the heart has a low 
probability of inducing extra heart beats (cardiac capture). In rare circumstances, cardiac capture could lead 
to cardiac arrest. When possible, avoid targeting the frontal chest area near the heart to reduce the risk of 
potential serious injury or death. 


Cardiac capture may be more likely in children and thin adults because the heart is usually closer to the 
energy weapon -delivered discharge (the dart-to-heart distance). Serious complications could also arise in 
those with impaired heart function or in those with an implanted cardiac pacemaker or defibrillator.  
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To reduce the risk of injury:  


1. Use preferred target areas. The preferred target areas (green) are below the neck 
area for back shots and the lower center mass (below chest) for front shots. The 
preferred target areas increase dart-to-heart distance and reduce cardiac risks. Back 
shots are preferable to front shots when practicable. 


2. Avoid sensitive areas. When practicable, avoid intentionally targeting the energy 
weapon on sensitive areas of the body such as the face, eyes, head, throat, chest 
area (area of the heart), breast, groin, genitals or known pre-existing injury areas. 


 


 Muscle Contraction or Strain-Related Injury. Energy weapons in probe-deployment mode 
can cause muscle contractions that may result in injury, including bone fractures.   


 Higher Risk Populations. Energy weapon use on a pregnant, infirm, elderly, low body-mass 
index person or small child could increase the risk of death or serious injury. As with any force option, energy 
weapon use has not been scientifically tested on these populations. Use an energy weapon on such persons 
only if the situation justifies an increased risk.  


Energy weapons in probe-deployment mode can cause muscle contractions resulting in injuries similar to 
those from physical exertion, athletics or sports. Such injuries may include hernia rupture, dislocation, tear, or 
other injury to soft tissue, organ, muscle, tendon, ligament, cartilage, disc, nerve, bone or joint. Fractures to 
bone, including compression fracture to vertebrae, may occur.  


These injuries may be more serious and more likely to occur in people with pre-existing injuries, orthopedic 
hardware, conditions or special susceptibilities, including pregnancy, low bone density, spinal injury, or 
previous muscle, disc, ligament, joint, bone or tendon damage or surgery. Such injuries may also occur in 
drive-stun applications or when a person reacts to the energy weapon deployment by making a rapid or 
unexpected movement. 


 Secondary Injury. The loss of control resulting from an energy weapon exposure may result 
in injuries due to a fall or other uncontrolled movement. When possible, avoid using an energy weapon when 
secondary injuries are likely unless the situation justifies an increased risk. 


Loss of control associated with energy weapon use can have several causes: 


• Seizure. Repetitive stimuli (e.g., flashing light or electrical stimuli) can induce seizure in some people, 
which may result in death or serious injury. This risk may be increased in a person with epilepsy or 
seizure history, or if electrical stimuli pass through the head. Emotional stress and physical exertion, both 
likely in incidents involving energy weapons and other uses of force, are reported as seizure-precipitating 
factors.  


• Fainting. A person may experience an exaggerated response to an energy weapon exposure, or 
threatened exposure, which may result in fainting or falling.  


• Muscle contraction, incapacitation or startle response. Energy weapon use may cause loss of control 
from muscle contraction, incapacitation or startle response. 


To reduce these risks, consider the person’s location before using an energy weapon.  


When practicable, avoid using an energy weapon on a person in the following circumstances unless 
the situation justifies an increased risk: 


• is on an elevated or unstable surface (e.g., tree, roof, ladder, ledge, balcony, porch, bridge or stair);  


• could fall and suffer serious injury to the head or other area; 


• could fall on a sharp object or surface (e.g., holding a knife, falling on glass); 


• is less able to catch or protect self in a fall (e.g., restrained or handcuffed);  
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• has known impaired reflexes (e.g., from alcohol, drugs or certain medications); 


• is running or moving under momentum; 


• is operating or riding any mode of transportation (e.g., vehicle, bus, bicycle, motorcycle, or train), 
conveyance (e.g., escalator, moving walkway, elevator, skateboard, rollerblades), or machinery; or 


• is located in water, mud or marsh environment if the ability to move is restricted.  


SAFETY INFORMATION: INJURY OR INFECTION 


An energy weapon may cause injury as a result of the probe or electrical discharge. The nature and severity 
of these effects depends on numerous factors including the area of exposure, method of application, 
individual susceptibility, and other circumstances surrounding energy weapon use, exposure and after care. 
Medical care may be required. 


 Eye Injury Hazard. A TASER probe, electrode, or electrical discharge that contacts or 
comes close to an eye can result in serious injury, including permanent vision loss. DO NOT intentionally aim 
an energy weapon, including the LASER, at the eye of a person or animal without justification. 


 LASER Light Hazard. Energy weapons use LASER targeting aids. LASERs can cause serious eye 
injury, including permanent vision loss. NEVER aim a LASER at an aircraft or the operator of an aircraft or 
moving vehicle. 


 Probe or Electrode Injury, Puncture, Scarring or Infection Hazard. Energy weapon use 
may cause a permanent mark, burn, scar, puncture or other skin or tissue damage. Infection could result in 
death or serious injury. Scarring risk may be increased when using an energy weapon in drive-stun mode. 
Increased skin irritation, abrasion, mark, burning or scarring may occur with an energy weapon with multiple 
cartridge bays when used in drive-stun or 3-point deployment modes.  


 Penetration Injury. The TASER probe has a small dart point which may cause a penetration 
injury to a blood vessel or internal organ, including lung, bone or nerve. The probe or dart point (which may 
detach or break) can puncture or become embedded into a bone, organ or tissue, which may require 
immediate medical care, surgical removal, or may result in scarring, infection or other serious injury. 


To reduce the risk of serious or permanent injury:  


1. Provide medical care as needed. Injury due to penetration of a probe or dart point into a blood vessel, 
organ, nerve or bone may require medical care. A probe, dart point or barb embedded in a sensitive area 
such as the eye, genitals, breast, neck, throat or vascular structure may cause serious injury and require 
medical care. Energy weapon use may cause skin irritation, puncture wound, abrasion, mark, rash, burn, 
or other scar or infection, which may require medical care and may be permanent. As with any injury of 
this type, infection or tetanus and resulting complications may occur. In accordance with your agency’s 
Guidance, ensure access to medical care if needed. 


2. Follow agency Guidance for removing probes. Probe removal may cause injury. Leaving a probe in 
the body may result in pain or injury. Follow your agency’s Guidance and biohazard protocols for probe 
removal. In the case of embedment, organ or bone penetration, or probe, dart point, or barb detachment, 
immediate medical care and possible surgical removal may be required. 


3. Follow biohazard protocols. Use appropriate biohazard protocols including isolation procedures and 
protective equipment (e.g., gloves, masks, and washing of hands and exposed areas as necessary). 
Follow your agency’s Guidance and appropriate biohazard, waste and evidence protocols when dealing 
with biohazards.  


SAFETY INFORMATION: ENERGY WEAPON DEPLOYMENT AND USE 


 Energy weapons and cartridges are weapons and, as with any weapon, require safe weapon- 
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handling practices and secure storage. Follow practices herein and additional requirements in your agency’s 
Guidance. Failure to follow these warnings may result in death or serious injury to the user or others.  


 Confusing Handgun with energy weapon. Confusing a handgun with an energy weapon 
could result in death or serious injury. Learn the differences in the physical feel and holstering characteristics 
between your energy weapon and your handgun to help avoid confusion. Always follow your agency’s 
Guidance and training.  


 Trigger Hold-Back Model Differences. If the trigger is held back, most energy weapons will 
continue to discharge until the trigger is released or the power source is expended. With an APPM installed, 
the X1, X2 and X26P can be programmed to stop an energy weapon discharge at 5 seconds even if the user 
continues to hold back the trigger, requiring a deliberate action to re-energize the deployed cartridge. The 
TASER 7 offers similar options incorporated into the device (independent of the battery pack). Know your 
model and how it works. Avoid repeated, prolonged or continuous energy weapon applications when 
practicable. 


 In stressful or noisy circumstances, the APPM or TASER 7 audible warning indicating the 
end of the 5-second cycle may not be heard.  


 Difference in Cartridge Angles. Know the difference between the cartridge angles for each 
energy weapon model. The M26, X1, X26, and X26P cartridges have an 8-degree angle; the X2 Smart 
Cartridges have a 7-degree angle; and the TASER 7 cartridges are available with a 3.5-degree (standoff) and 
12-degree (close quarter) angle. The recommended deployment distance will depend on the cartridge being 
used. Each user should be properly trained on each cartridge they may use in the field and know the required 
deployment distance necessary to achieve the recommended probe spread.   


1. Use properly. Use an energy weapon only for its intended purpose, in legally justifiable situations, and in 
accordance with your agency’s Guidance. Do not use for torture. 


2. Store in a secure location. Store energy weapons, cartridges, and accessories in secure locations 
inaccessible to children and other unauthorized persons to prevent inappropriate access or use.  


3. Use the safety switch. Place the energy weapon safety switch in the down (SAFE) position when the 
energy weapon is not in use. Remember to place the energy weapon safety switch in the up (ARMED) 
position when you intend to use the energy weapon. 


4. Assume energy weapon is loaded. Always assume that an energy weapon is loaded and capable of 
discharging. To help avoid an unexpected discharge, ensure that no live cartridge is in the energy 
weapon when inserting a battery pack, TASER CAM, or TASER CAM HD recorder, or while performing 
spark tests (except when function testing the X2, X3 or TASER 7), maintenance, data downloading or 
battery charging. 


5. Be aware of energy weapon trigger. Keep your finger off the trigger until it is legally justifiable to use the 
energy weapon and you are ready to deploy.  


6. Know how the energy weapon works. Significant differences exist between different TASER energy 
weapon models. Before using any energy weapon, including a multi-shot energy weapon, ensure you 
understand the functioning and effects of that model.  


7. Be aware of X2 and X3 deployment mode. Be aware of which deployment mode (manual or semi-
automatic) is set on the X2 and X3 before use. 


8. Be Aware of X2 Static (Fixed) LASER Sight Mode. The X2 has static dual LASERs. One LASER is 
intended to approximately align with the top dart and the other with the bottom dart, both of which are set-
up for 15′ (4.6 meters (m)) and 25′ (7.62 m) cartridges at a 15′ distance from the target. The trajectory of 
the 35′ (10.7 m) long range cartridge will not line up with the bottom LASER when placed in the X2. 
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9. Be Aware of TASER 7 Dynamic LASER Sighting. The TASER 7 is equipped with three LASERs. One 
LASER is intended to approximately align with the top dart set-up at a 15′ (4.6 meters (m)) distance from 
the target. The other two LASERs are active depending on the cartridge type loaded (3.5-degree or 12-
degree), and are aligned with the approximate trajectory of the bottom probe. 


10. Use simulation (training) cartridges ONLY for training or practice. DO NOT use an energy weapon 
loaded with a simulation training cartridge for field use or self-defense. Simulation cartridges are intended 
for practice only and will have no incapacitating effect on a subject. Simulation cartridges use non-
conductive wires and will not transmit electrical pulses to the probes.  


SAFETY INFORMATION: ENERGY WEAPON EFFECTIVENESS 


A energy weapon, like any weapon or force option, does not always function as intended and is not effective 
on every subject. As with any use of force, if a particular option is not effective, consider using other force 
options, disengaging, or using other alternatives per agency Guidance. Always have a back-up plan. 


 Subject Not Incapacitated. An ineffective energy weapon application could increase the risk 
of death or serious injury to the user, the subject or others. If an energy weapon does not operate as intended 
or if subject is not incapacitated, disengage and consider redeploying the energy weapon or using other force 
options in accordance with agency Guidance.  


An energy weapon’s effects may be limited by many factors, including absence of delivered electrical charge 
due to missed dart(s), clothing disconnect, intermittent connection, or wire breakage; probe locations or 
spread; subject’s muscle mass; or movement. Some of the factors that may influence the effectiveness of the 
energy weapon and/or limit the ability to control a subject include: 


• Subject may not be fully incapacitated. Even though a subject may be affected by an energy weapon 
in one part of his body, the subject may maintain full muscle control of other portions of his body. Control 
and restrain a subject as soon as possible and be prepared if the subject is not fully incapacitated.  


• Subject may recover immediately. A subject receiving an energy weapon discharge may immediately 
regain physical or cognitive abilities upon cessation of the delivered energy weapon discharge. Control 
and restrain a subject as soon as possible and be prepared if the subject immediately recovers. 


• Drive-stun mode is for pain compliance only. The use of a handheld energy weapon in drive-stun 
mode is painful, but generally does not cause incapacitation. Drive-stun use may not be effective on 
emotionally disturbed persons or others who may not respond to pain due to a mind-body disconnect. 
Avoid using repeated drive-stuns on such individuals if compliance is not achieved.  


• Probes may deviate. Energy weapons are not precision-aimed weapons. Probe discharge, flight 
trajectory and impact location can be affected by numerous factors, including cartridge or probe accuracy; 
failure of cartridge to properly deploy; strong air movements; user and subject movements; or probe 
striking subject, clothing or object with insufficient force or trajectory to penetrate or adhere to subject. 
Deviations can result in limited or lack of effectiveness due to missed dart(s), failure to complete or 
maintain the electrical circuit, a small probe spread, or failure to deliver a sufficient charge to the subject. 


• Energy weapon or cartridge may fail to fire or operate. No weapon system, force option or energy 
weapon is always operational or effective. If an energy weapon, cartridge or accessory is inoperable or 
fails to function, consider reloading and redeploying, deploying backup cartridge, using other force 
options, disengaging or using other alternatives per agency Guidance. 


SAFETY INFORMATION: OTHER HAZARDS 


 Probe Recoil or Ricochet. If your target is farther away than the length of the probe wire, or 
if one or more probes miss the target, the probe can recoil and bounce back to strike the user or a bystander, 
causing injury. Probe recoil is more likely with simulation cartridges because of the nylon probe wire used.  


Always be sure your target is within range. Wear protective eyewear when deploying any energy weapon in  
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training or for practice. Be sure practice targets have a firm backing that will allow the probes to stick and not 
bounce off and strike an unintended person, animal, or object, or continue through the backing and strike 
objects behind the target. 


 Untethered Discharged Probe. A discharged probe that does not impact a subject or target 
may become untethered from the wire and travel a significant distance causing serious injury. Always be sure 
your target is within range. 


 Fire and Explosion Hazard. Energy weapon use can result in a fire or explosion when 
flammable gases, fumes, vapors, liquids or materials are present. Use of an energy weapon in presence of 
fire or explosion hazard could result in death or serious injury. When possible, avoid using an energy weapon 
in known flammable hazard conditions. 


An energy weapon can ignite explosive or flammable clothing or materials, liquids, fumes, gases or vapors 
(e.g., gasoline, vapor or gas found in sewer lines or methamphetamine labs, butane-type lighters, flammable 
hair gels or some self-defense sprays). Do not knowingly use an energy weapon in the presence of any 
explosive or flammable substance unless the situation justifies an increased risk. 


SAFETY INFORMATION: GENERAL PRECAUTIONS 


 Unintentional Energy Weapon Deployment or Discharge Hazard. Unintentional energy 
weapon activation or unexpected cartridge discharge could result in death or serious injury to the user, 
subject or others.  


To reduce the risk of unintentional deployment or discharge:  


1. Avoid static electricity. Keep cartridge away from sources of static electricity. Static electricity can 
cause an energy weapon or X1, X26, X26P, or M26 cartridge to discharge unexpectedly, possibly 
resulting in serious injury. 


2. Keep body parts away from front of energy weapon or cartridge. Always keep your hands and body 
parts away from the front of the energy weapon and cartridge. If the energy weapon discharges 
unexpectedly, you could be injured. 


3. Avoid electronic equipment interference. Electronic transmission equipment close to an energy 
weapon could interfere with the proper energy weapon operation and cause the energy weapon to deploy 
or discharge. Keep the energy weapon at least several inches away from other electronic equipment. 
Place the energy weapon safety switch in the down (SAFE) position whenever it is near electronic 
equipment, including transmitting radios and cell phones. Remember to place the energy weapon safety 
switch in the up (ARMED) position before use. 


4. Avoid dropping energy weapon or cartridge. If an energy weapon or cartridge is dropped or damaged, 
it may unintentionally deploy or discharge, become inoperable, or fail to function making it unsafe for 
continued use. If an energy weapon or cartridge has been dropped or damaged refer to the procedure 
recommended in the current version of the TASER Training materials. 


SAFETY INFORMATION: MAINTENANCE 


 Failure to maintain an energy weapon as instructed may cause the energy weapon to 
malfunction or fail to function optimally, increasing the risk of death or serious injury. Follow recommended 
maintenance procedures. 


To reduce these risks: 


1. Safely perform spark (function) test before each shift. Testing helps verify that the energy weapon is 
functioning properly. See the current version of the TASER Training materials for further information on 
testing. 
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2. Avoid using a damaged energy weapon or cartridge. Do not use a cartridge with a missing blast door 
unless facing an immediate threat. Energy weapon repair or modification by an unauthorized person may 
cause the energy weapon to fire or malfunction, will void the warranty, and may put the user or other 
person at risk of death or serious injury. Cartridges with blast doors that have been repaired should only 
be used for training and not for field use. 


3. Update energy weapon software. Some energy weapons have updateable software. Current energy 
weapon software may be obtained by contacting Axon’s Customer Service Department or following 
instructions at www.evidence.com or www.axon.com. 


4. Use only Axon-approved components, batteries, accessories and cartridges. The energy weapon is 
a sophisticated electronic system. For proper function, use only Axon-approved components, batteries, 
accessories and cartridges with your energy weapon. Use of anything other than Axon-approved 
components, batteries, accessories and cartridges will void the warranty, may cause malfunction, and 
may put the user or other person at risk of death or serious injury. 


5. Avoid exposure to wet conditions. If the energy weapon is drenched or immersed in water or other 
liquid, DO NOT use or attempt to use the energy weapon until completing the procedure recommended 
by the manufacturer. 


6. Keep Smart Cartridge and TASER 7 Cartridge contacts clean. If the contacts on the cartridge or 
inside the cartridge bay of the X2, X3 or TASER 7 are not kept clean the energy weapon may fail to 
deploy the cartridge. 


7. Know energy weapon and cartridge expected useful life. Under normal storage, handling, and 
operating conditions, an energy weapon and cartridges have a 5-year expected useful life. Use or 
attempted use of an energy weapon or cartridge after its expected useful life may result in malfunctions 
and lack of effectiveness. Failure to properly care for and maintain an energy weapon or cartridge may 
substantially reduce or eliminate the expected useful life of the product. 


SAFETY INFORMATION: DISASSEMBLY AND DISPOSAL 


 Do not disassemble. Refer to your agency’s Guidance for proper handling and disposal. 
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From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; Council, City
Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition - Vigil pays tribute to homeless who died
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 8:32:47 AM

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

Vigil pays tribute to homeless who died
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=06abb237-31df-4fee-97a7-
70907245a07a&appcode=SAN252&eguid=c7e816e2-6333-49a8-be5f-392660b35c77&pnum=3#

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
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=06abb237-31df-4fee-97a7-70907245a07a&appcode=SAN252&eguid=c7e816e2-6333-49a8-be5f-392660b35c77&pnum=3
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=06abb237-31df-4fee-97a7-70907245a07a&appcode=SAN252&eguid=c7e816e2-6333-49a8-be5f-392660b35c77&pnum=3


From: Aram James
To: mark weiss
Cc: Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Rebecca Eisenberg; Tom DuBois; Alison Cormack; Filseth, Eric

(external); Ed Lauing; Vicki Veenker
Subject: Re: Sorry to bother you, too
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:33:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hi Mark, 
Good points! But as you know any alleged gratuitous analogy to the Holocaust Concentration
Camps may well subject you to false claims of being an antI-Semite. Of course we know that
is not a possibility. 
aram   

S from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2022, at 11:02 PM, mark weiss <earwopa@yahoo.com> wrote:

﻿Well…yes…were it up to me I’d give the $49m to Boots Riley to make a film
about how we went from fighting corporate hegemony — Pearson, Renzel, Jordan
et al, 1965 circa — to cultivating it, and, as with the recent Measure K, insulating
it from responsibility to community rather than integrating it into a democratic
process. Nowhere on the planet —outside of Doha or Abu Dhabi — does one-
dollar-one-vote work better. 

maxresdefault.jpg

Boots Riley on His Anti-Capitalist Film “Sorry
to Bother You,” the Power of Strikes & Class
Struggle
youtube.com

MBW
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2022, at 10:17 PM, mark weiss <earwopa@yahoo.com>
wrote:

mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:earwopa@yahoo.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:Ed.Shikada@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:julieforpaloalto@gmail.com
mailto:rebecca@rebecca4water.com
mailto:tom.dubois@gmail.com
mailto:alison@electcormack.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e557d383cc4c808e1a3de9cd22a366-EricFilseth
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e557d383cc4c808e1a3de9cd22a366-EricFilseth
mailto:elauing@equitysearchpartners.com
mailto:vicki@vickiforcouncil.com
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yg19NJgVEcI
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yg19NJgVEcI
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yg19NJgVEcI
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yg19NJgVEcI
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yg19NJgVEcI


﻿Maybe next year’s City Council can recommend ways to spend $49m
to induce citizens to spend less time on their computers and
smartphones, rather than, as our current lame ducks have just done,
which is a subsidy of the computer, semiconductor and social media
corporations. 
Also, maybe next year’s council will enforce our general plan, not
approve spot-zoning, 11th hour revisions, that seek to dense-pack
humans in concentration camps (yet, in parklands).
LifeMoves (formerly InnVision) reminds me of the fictional
WorryFree housing in the 2018 movie “Sorry To Bother You”.
Mark Weiss

Sent from my iPhone



From: Aram James
To: Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen;

Shikada, Ed; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Otto Lee; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Cindy Chavez; Jay Boyarsky; Winter Dellenbach; ladoris cordell; Greer Stone; Human Relations
Commission; Enberg, Nicholas; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Shana Segal; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon;
Perron, Zachary; chuck jagoda; Pat Burt; Greg Tanaka; Betsy Nash; Lydia Kou; KEVIN JENSEN; Perron, Zachary

Subject: How dangerous are Tasers read the manufacturers most recent August 2021 warnings
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:34:00 PM
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







 


TASER Handheld Energy 
Weapon Warnings, Instructions, 


and Information: Law 
Enforcement  


 


August 1, 2021 Page: 7 of 8 
M26, X1, X2, X26, TASER, TASER 7, and d are trademarks of Axon Enterprise, Inc., some of which are registered in the US and other countries. All rights reserved.  


© 2021 Axon Enterprise, Inc.  


 


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
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From: mark weiss
To: Council, City; Shikada, Ed
Cc: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Rebecca Eisenberg; Tom DuBois; Alison Cormack; Filseth, Eric (external)
Subject: Sorry to bother you
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:17:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Maybe next year’s City Council can recommend ways to spend $49m to induce citizens to spend less time on their computers and smartphones, rather than, as our current lame
ducks have just done, which is a subsidy of the computer, semiconductor and social media corporations. 
Also, maybe next year’s council will enforce our general plan, not approve spot-zoning, 11th hour revisions, that seek to dense-pack humans in concentration camps (yet, in
parklands).
LifeMoves (formerly InnVision) reminds me of the fictional WorryFree housing in the 2018 movie “Sorry To Bother You”.
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
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Downtown North

Sent from my iPhone



From: Loran Harding
To: Doug Vagim; alumnipresident@stanford.edu; antonia.tinoco@hsr.ca.gov; boardmembers; bballpod; beachrides;

bearwithme1016@att.net; Cathy Lewis; Council, City; Chris Field; Lewis, Cathy; fred beyerlein; Scott Wilkinson;
Gabriel.Ramirez@fresno.gov; George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu; huidentalsanmateo; hennessy; Irv Weissman; Sally
Thiessen; jerry ruopoli; Joel Stiner; kfsndesk; karkazianjewelers@gmail.com; Leodies Buchanan;
logar53@1cloud.com; lalws4@gmail.com; leager; Mayor; Mark Standriff; margaret-sasaki@live.com;
merazroofinginc@att.net; newsdesk; news@fresnobee.com; nick yovino; david pomaville;
russ@topperjewelers.com; dan.richard@earthlink.net; Steve Wayte; tsheehan; terry; vallesR1969@att.net;
Daniel Zack; Loran Harding

Subject: Re: Now that congress has passed the Ominous budget bill for remaining Fed 2022-2023 FY it"s time to dole out
the money to the special interest"s...

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:51:31 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

    Wednesday, December 21, 2022

     Mr. Doug Vagim
    Fresno, Ca. 

     Doug-  Thanks. I just read the entire thing.  You see two big items both to help the water
supply for a tiny community called Grayson, near Modesto. These are four items apart. 

       You see money to repair the streets in Tranquility. How did Fresno miss out on money for
that when our streets are in horrible condition?  They just cannot be worse in Tranquility. 

     Most of the items relate to water. We should build 10 big nuclear plants on the coast of
California to run desal plants, and to address the loss of hydro due to the huge multi-year
drought in the west. And now, we are going to be raped on our energy bills by PG&E because
of what they call "a natural gas shortage".  When KCBS-AM 740 AM in SF reported this
about a week ago they said it was due to "a reduction of natural gas imports".    Imports.

     When they said "imports" the first thing I thought of was ships. Like the ones backed up at
Port of LA. NO!!!!!!!  We don't get natural gas imports into California by ship.  We get it by
pipelines.  Suddenly there is a shortage of natural gas imports into California via the pipelines
from the east. How did that happen?

     Natural gas shortage in the US:  Know why?  Putin is sticking it to the Europeans, and now
natural gas is going for $57 per billion cu. ft., or whatever, IN EUROPE  The price in the US
has been $27.  So NOW, our natural gas producers are taking full advantage of that rich
opportunity and sending their natural gas to LNG facilities on the east coast and in Louisiana
and shipping it to Europe!!!!!!!!!!!! They super-cool the gas, it liquifies, and they ship that on
LNG tankers to Europe.  So now there is a shortage of natural gas to heat our homes this
winter in the US.  Biden should order FERC to step in and put a halt to that.  We are
about to be raped on home heating this winter beause of Putin, and Biden will not lift a
finger to stop it, if he understands it.      

       Biden should halt the shipping of US natural gas to Europe via LNG tankers,
producing a big price hike to the suckers, the American people.  See, they get that wrong
all the time inside the Beltway: The American people are a bunch of schmoos, we can do
anything we want to them and they'll take it. Murder 58,000 young Americans in Viet Nam,
pass Nazi Nuremberg laws and have 350,000 Nazi scum-bags in the federal EENazi sue any
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organization that promotes a white man.  Anything. They got kicked out of college before they
studied the events of 1789, apparently.  

     Schumer blackmailed some senators into diverting the rail money in the infrastructure bill
to the northeast corridor and away from California. That is our federal tax money and I want
Schumer to do some more blackmailing to get that money restored to California. That was our
tax money, Schumer, and we want it back. 

          L. William Harding
         Fresno, Ca.
     

On Wed, Dec 21, 2022 at 1:27 PM Doug Vagim <dvagim@gmail.com> wrote:
https://gvwire.com/2022/12/21/sen-padilla-announces-1-million-for-fresno-tiny-homes/ 

mailto:dvagim@gmail.com
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From: Charlie Weidanz
To: Council, City
Subject: The 43rd Annual Tall Tree Awards - Now Accepting Nominations
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:20:27 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Mark Your Calendar
The 43rd Annual Tall Tree Awards

Thursday, April 20, 2023
Oshman Family JCC | 3921 Fabian Way, Palo Alto

Recognizing our Outstanding:
Business, Professional Businessperson, Citizen Volunteer, Non Profit

Organization

Event Info

Nomination Form

Tickets Available Soon

This email was sent on behalf of Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce 355 Alma St Palo Alto, CA 94301.To unsubscribe click
here. If you have questions or comments concerning this email or services in general, please contact us by email at
info@paloaltochamber.com.
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From: Charlie Weidanz
To: Council, City
Subject: ACTERRA INTRODUCES CLIMATE FRIENDLY KITCHENS
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 2:20:42 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

ACTERRA INTRODUCES CLIMATE FRIENDLY KITCHENS

Climate Friendly Kitchens is a free sustainability hospitality program focused on working directly with
Bay Area restaurants through personalized on-site consultations and training.

Acterra provides support to our local restaurant community by helping them develop plant-based menus
and prevent wasted food in the kitchen and dining space. Participating restaurants reap the rewards of
expanded clientele, better waste management, improved marketing tactics, and from demonstrating
environmental leadership in their community.
 
List of services: 

Plant-based recipe development
Menu evaluation, menu writing, and labeling
Marketing and website assessments and recommendations
Food waste evaluation and prevention tactics
Kitchen and service training pertaining to plant-based cooking, diets, and dietary restrictions
Supermarket tours to identify plant-based ingredients 
Planning menu launch events

About Us:
 Acterra is a San Francisco Bay Area 501(c)(3) nonprofit based in Palo Alto that brings people together
to create local solutions for a healthy planet. 

For more information ;
Climate Friendly Kitchens

watch for details on upcoming Acterra Climate Friendly Kitchens webinar in January

mailto:charlie@paloaltochamber.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
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From: Aram James
To: Lee, Craig
Cc: Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Kou, Lydia; Greg Tanaka; Pat Burt; Greer Stone; Vicki Veenker; Ed Lauing;

Sean Allen; Joe Simitian; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission; Dave Price; Binder, Andrew;
Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Braden Cartwright; Council, City; Foley, Michael

Subject: "BLOW UP BY PUBLIC WORKERS" PALO ALTO FIRST AMENDMENT
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 1:51:04 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

FYI: Sgt. Craig Lee did well. Check out how some of the other Palo Alto employees responded to the situation. This
tape may well provide an opportunity for additional training for some Palo Alto employees. What are you thoughts?

Happy Holidays,

aram

https://youtu.be/407JfdkT3vs

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Charlie Weidanz
To: Council, City
Subject: Palo Alto Automated License Plate Recognition discussion / Q&A
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:26:31 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Palo Alto Police Department  - Automated License Plate Recognition Q&A
January 10, 2023
12:15pm - 1:00pm

The Palo Alto Police Department is exploring the possibility of deploying Automated License Plate
Recognition cameras (ALPR) in 2023.  
 

Please join Captain James Reifschneider for an informational discussion
 January 10, 2023 - 12:15pm - 1:00pm

Captain Reifschneider will explain what ALPR is (and isn’t), what it does (and doesn’t) do, and how it
might aid police in preventing and investigating criminal activity in Palo Alto. 

He will also discuss applicable law, as well as policy and privacy considerations if the Department begins
using ALPR.  

Captain Reifschneider is eager to answer your questions and hear your concerns and feedback. 

Please RSVP to Charlie Weidanz - charlie@paloaltochamber.com to get the ZOOM link
 
 

This email was sent on behalf of Palo Alto Chamber of Commerce 355 Alma St Palo Alto, CA 94301.To unsubscribe click
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From: Tim Humble
To: Council, City
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:21:35 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from tim.humble@gmail.com. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

A must see.... see just how dysfunctional our employees are and why your city will be sued
more than once !!  https://youtu.be/407JfdkT3vs
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From: Matthew Lenhard
To: Council, City
Subject: Shame On You Public Servants & Public Officials
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 9:54:28 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mattlenhard111@gmail.com. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Dear Mayor & City Council!

Wow!  It’s just shameful the way people who work for us in our public offices and city &
town halls these days in 2022!  I wouldn’t be writing to complain if this be an isolated incident
but there is a daily onslaught of similarly themed videos being posted from all over the nation
showing the epidemic of poor behaviors and treatment Americans are forced to have to put up
with from those who have extend to find a career in public service.  It’s like they all enjoy the
outrageous salary, yearly raises and ridiculous benefits and lifetime medical and pensions that
simply do NOT exists for the majority of Americans in the private sector courtesy of the tax
payers in our communities and to have to put up with being treated so poorly by our public
servants is both appalling and infuriating!  Wow!  Do Better and remember why you receive
all the ridiculous pay and benefits,  TO SERVE THE PUBLIC!  If you have such disdain for
the pesky public and our civil liberties and hate having to put up with them I suggest you go
find a safe & comfortable position in the private sector where you will not have to put up with
any of it.  I would suggest to you public servants who do agree with my point and you quit to
head for the private sector that you check both your attitudes and poor behavior & customer
service skills because in the private sector you will be fired on the spot for behaving even
remotely like this to the customers AND “the boss”!  Shame on you sir and shame on the
“don’t take my picture” pointing woman at the beginning of this video interaction with this
professional 1st amendment auditor….

https://youtu.be/407JfdkT3vs

Wow!  Yet another of the daily examples of horribly bad policing in America with tyrants who
do not know what they are doing show up at a public building to threaten and harass a member
of the community at the request of a horrible public servant who’s paid by tax dollars that
thinks it’s just “no big deal” to weaponise the local law enforcement to show up and violate
the civil rights of an American citizen because he is incapable of being professional and doing
his duty & job properly while minding the civil liberties are a public citizen & member of the
community!  Shame on you sir and all the “Karen’s” in your public office who are so entitled
that they would rather see a man’s freedom taken away violently than to just do their duty and
jobs properly!  Shameful!  Truly Shameful!  Do Better City of Menlo Park because right now
you’re all contributing to a big problem in the USA with public officials who can’t seem to
remember why they are employed and why they have nice cushy salaries and benefits courtesy
of all the tax payers who do NOT have all the perks that you enjoy in the private sector!  If
you’re all that bothered by having to mind the rights of American citizens and have nothing
but disdain for the members of the community you’re all supposed to be serving!  To make
matters worse instead of taking this horribly bad audit and learning something and apologizing
for your actions instead you have all doubled down and closed the public administration
building and are now denying taxpayers access to public services because your EGOS are
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bruised and you’re behaving unprofessionally!  

Do Better!

I have an issue with the abundance of “Karen’s” in 2022 who are using our country’s
government resources as a weapon against anyone that might make them mad and so they then
retaliate by mentioning or filing some type of Bogus concern with the local police or perhaps
CPS (Child Protective Services) who then immediately show up to do a “friendly welfare or
wellness check” on some poor unsuspecting Veteran or mother or father who was maybe
angry at the way their child has been treated at school so they did the proper thing and went to
the local school district to speak about their concerns and lookout for the welfare & treatment
of their child.  

Within two days there are multiple instances of videos from reputable 1st amendment auditors
discussing this exact problem and the reprehensible people behind the scenes that are
weaponizing our public government services such as a sheriffs department or Child Protective
Service.  The people who show up without doing the least bit of investigation first into the
person submitting any such complaint should be ashamed of themselves for such a poor level
of unprofessionalism that can possibly even have violent or deadly results.   The nations law
enforcement now kills 4+ Americans a day and a good percentage of these are NOT “good
kills” meaning they have happened as a result of violating someone’s civil liberties that we all
are entitled to have under the constitution of the US.   Just like it is a serious crime to make
prank phone calls or false reports to 911 it also needs to be the same serious offense and
CRIME for any “KAREN” out there that feel entitled enough to use our public government
resources in order to harass or assault someone (like take their children away because of some
frivolous complaint made by a buddy of a public servant or school district employee)!  Do
Better People!  

Wow!

https://youtu.be/_iQBduhKZ_M

https://youtu.be/L2nF_HTMhAE

https://youtu.be/PCAnECCiv30

Sincerely,
Matthew Lenhard (Concerned American)
-- 
Sent via gmail from Matt's iPhone at 585-623-3083
-- 
Sent via gmail from Matt's iPhone at 585-623-3083
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From: Richard Corny
To: Council, City; Kou, Lydia
Subject: Empty Cal Ave 6:30pm Thursday Dec 15th 2022
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 8:31:29 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hello 
I will keep taking pictures of the empty street that no one is using because it’s freezing cold
and absolutely ridiculous. The city council needs to wake up and  realize that this is a bad idea.
To close it during the summer would make more sense but keeping it open during the cold
weather would be very beneficial for the businesses on Cal Ave. This was Thursday Dec and
15th at 6:30pm. Deserted street. 
No access for handicap people which makes it liable for a lawsuit. Businesses that pay
premium high rent but have no foot or any traffic because of a street closure is also a
contender for a lawsuit. I’m no lawyer but I’ve heard that businesses have rights too. But
we’re more likely to leave the street when our lease is up for renewal in about a year.
Especially if it still looks like crap. Again we are paying high premium rents. Without any
traffic.
 It’s good to see the city council have the businesses backs .

Sincerely your local small business owner 

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:guitarrichie@yahoo.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:Lydia.Kou@CityofPaloAlto.org


From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Greg Tanaka; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Burt, Patrick; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Ed Lauing; Greer Stone;

Council, City; Human Relations Commission
Subject: More houses fewer prisons
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 6:47:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.sanjoseinside.com/news/more-housing-fewer-prisons-california-outlines-game-
plan/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Tanaka, Greg; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Greer Stone; Pat Burt;

Binder, Andrew; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; Ed Lauing; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Josh Becker; chuck
jagoda; Winter Dellenbach; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission; Council, City

Subject: Poetry in action -making sociol change by your words - writing to preserve your blackness
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 2:33:41 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

﻿

Poetry As Alchemy and Arsenal
artistpowercenter.org

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jo Ann Mandinach
To: Suzanne Keehn
Cc: Council, City
Subject: Re: Not RIGHT
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 11:46:02 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

And I hit more than $1,000 for the first time ever.

Re the recent article in Palo Alto Online, WHO pays $89 a month when the City
Utility Tax is $50 a month, netting $14,400,000 on top of the $20,000,000 you're
"overcharging" us??  

If you've got such huge reserves. CUT our rates, don't double them while wasting
money on a fivber network your "survey" didn't even give us the option of
rejecting!!

On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 11:25 AM Suzanne Keehn <dskeehn@pacbell.net> wrote:
to do fiber and increase the utility bills, I'm paying over $650 now.

S. Keehn
94306

mailto:joann@needtoknow.com
mailto:dskeehn@pacbell.net
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:dskeehn@pacbell.net


From: Charlie Weidanz
To: Council, City
Subject: Stanford Blood Center has a critical need for Type O Blood.
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:20:27 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

As a special thanks for keeping patients a priority, anyone who donates (December 11 – 31) at any center or
mobile drive will receive enough points for our Donor Loyalty Store to redeem a $10 gift card of your choice!
Choose between Chipotle, Jamba Juice, Lowe’s and Peet’s Coffee.
 
Blood donors are essential to the health and safety of our community. You never know when you or
someone you know could need blood. It’s the blood that has already been donated that saves lives at a
moment’s notice. In just one hour, you could donate enough blood to help multiple patients at a time they
need it most.
  
Please note that walk-in availability may be limited, so we encourage donors to make an appointment by
visiting stanfordbloodcenter.org, the SBC mobile app or by calling us at 888-723-7831.
 

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
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From: Tom Dirkx
To: Council, City
Subject: Reagan was Right!!
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 7:32:41 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from tomdirkx@aol.com. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

You can pass this on to the Police, Public defender and the mayor; all Public
Servants not really doing their jobs.  Watch that video if you require more
proof!

"YOU'RE DONE SO YOU CAN LEAVE" PALO ALTO FIRST AMENDMENT -
YouTube

Reagan was Right!!!

Your people proved it!!  Why do you turn TYRANTS lose on the
taxpayers who have to cough up their salaries? We don't want
idjuts like that barking at us; that's soooo 1960's. Give us our
money's worth; be PROFESSIONAL.  It's 2022!!!  It's on your
website. With YOUR signature.

Or is that just virtue signaling?

The greatest service those videos provided is to the families,
neighbors, colleagues and especially kids of those miserable beings
you call 'public servants'. Now they get to see what kinda JERKS &
TYRANTS you guys employ. 

Just because We, The Makers, provide you, the takers, with a
check for little to no real work, doesn't justify your arrogance and
perceived superiority complex. The disdain you display for Us, the
Public. The disrespect for We, The People. The entitlement and the
take Me, the Tax-Payer, for granted attitude. Absolutely
disgraceful!  What's wrong with you people? WHY do you want to
give your office such a bad reputation? Why do you embarrass
yourself like that? 

And YOU're responsible! YOU hired those clowns and didn't provide
them with proper training. Wasted MY tax-dollars! Or shall we
blame the lack of training on the Free Press??  The cool thing

mailto:tomdirkx@aol.com
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9GyKs26Jqx8&t=125s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9GyKs26Jqx8&t=125s


about those videos is that everyone gets to see those immature,
childish lil pissants you hired for the rest of their lives!

At least have the decency to send back the TAX-DOLLARS that,
We, the People, provided you with, cuz, as we can all see for
ourselves, that's obviously a giant waste. It certainly didn't go into
edukasjon, professionalism or training. Have some dignity; send back
our money!! NOW!!

Tom Dirkx
Veteran (meaning; I wore the Uniform and fought to protect our
Constitution; putting the needs of others before mine) and very
concerned Citizen! C'mon; Make your job MEANINGFUL!!!

Oh, and fire ALL those oxygen-thieves! It's obvious from the video
that you're scraping the bottom of the barrel with those idjuts,
but you can do better than that!  Trust me.

Reagan was right; thx for reminding us!!!



From: Aram James
To: Greer Stone; Tanaka, Greg; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Ed Lauing; Council, City; Braden

Cartwright; Shana Segal; Shikada, Ed; Pat Burt; Jeff Rosen; Binder, Andrew; Gennady Sheyner; Jason Green;
EPA Today; Diana Diamond

Subject: Why Greg Tanaka should be our next vice mayor
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 11:08:59 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

12/19/2022

Dear Council Member Greer Stone:

You raise a good point and I agree mayor and vice mayor should be based on merit-even if making such a call may
end up being a political decision or a popularity contest or at best a very subjective call.

In any event Greg Tanaka based on the merits will make a great vice mayor as will you. Please consider nominating
Greg Tanaka as our vice mayor for 2023.

Best regards,

aram

415-370-5056

mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
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From: Aram James
To: Alison Cormack; Council, City; Braden Cartwright; Kou, Lydia; Pat Burt; Kou, Lydia; Greer Stone; Julie Lythcott-

Haims; Molly; Ed Lauing; Shikada, Ed; Vicki Veenker
Subject: Which members of the city council are using their electronic devices during council meetings -instead of listening

to members of the public or their colleagues?
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 10:47:43 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

Council Member Cormack: please don’t just put out a repeat accusation about council members being
unprofessional and then refusing to disclose who you are accusing of alleged misconduct. Thanks, aram

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Pat Burt; Tanaka, Greg; Greer

Stone; Jeff Rosen; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Sean Allen; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Otto Lee; Winter Dellenbach; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky

Subject: Unholy days and nights in Bethlehem
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:23:48 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.
________________________________

Timely piece:

https://israelpalestinenews.org/unholy-days-and-nights-in-bethlehem/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Asher Waldfogel
To: Council, City
Subject: Muni Fiber
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:45:41 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Bob Harrington invited me to my first Muni Fiber meeting in 2004. Bob is a visionary. He saw Muni
Fiber as an natural City service. On the UAC I advocated for fiber.  An opportunity came along in
2008, but it was so badly designed I was pleased when the financial crisis killed it off.
 
A dozen years later a lot has changed. Gigabit internet is table stakes from Comcast and AT&T.
Streaming is killing cable. Phone calls are all on the mobile network.  Zoom is mission-critical service
for many households. A strong single-play internet service makes sense. 
 
Yet the only thing that matters for a fiber service is “take rate”: how many people sign up in each
district.  25% is break-even. The question is: “Can we win 25% of Palo Alto households with a City
Fiber service?”
 
Comcast will argue “You need at least Internet and Video”. AT&T will argue “You need Internet and
mobile phone”. What can the City do?
 
We haven’t seen a service or marketing plan, but the most important goal is to get as many
households connected as fast as possible. Some ideas: free 10Mbps. Cheap 100Mbps. Pricing a
“backup connectivity” tier so households with Comcast or AT&T add Muni as a failover service. I’d
also light up a #PALOALTOFIBER# WiFi network alongside the fiber to promote the fiber service. I’m
sure there are a dozen better ideas and we should try them all.
 
I’d love to see the incumbents partner with us. We’ve tried and they’ve rebuffed every approach.
 
Money in the Muni Fiber Fund can only be spent on fiber expansion. Whether we do it alone or with
partners is just business terms and risk management. We owe a big “Thank You” to Jeff Hoel for
attending every City meeting on fiber for the last 20 years and pushing for it to become a reality.

Asher Waldfogel

mailto:asher@waldfogel.us
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org


From: Lee Christel
To: Council, City
Subject: FTTP
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:44:39 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from lee_xtel@pacbell.net. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Dear Mayor Burt and Council,

I am not in favor of Palo Alto getting into the internet services provider business.  I
guess this means I favor Option 3 if it has to be one of the options.  But I'd prefer if
this expensive fantasy were just abandoned.

My feeling is that AT&T and Comcast are way ahead of the curve on how to provide
this service.  I don't believe the city can compete.  This is not an area of expertise for
the city and is way too expensive.

I am happy with my Comcast service, and it continues to get better all the time.  If
affordability for some is an issue, maybe some subsidies for needy families would
make more sense.

Please focus on making our electric grid more reliable, so we can phase out natural
gas.

Lee Christel

mailto:lee_xtel@pacbell.net
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From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Tanaka, Greg; Julie Lythcott-Haims; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Pat Burt; Greer Stone; Council, City
Subject: Greg Tanaka record of public service and community involvement
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:30:25 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.gregtanaka.org/meet-greg

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Tanaka, Greg; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Pat Burt; vicki@vickiforcouncil.com; Greer Stone; Ed Lauing;

Council, City
Subject: Greer stone career highlights
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:23:54 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/greer-stone-37ba0344

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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